

Noura Ahmed Mohammedkhair Mohammed

General Practitioner

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia | Nationality: Sudanese | D.O.B. 7/6/1988 | Marital Status: Married
omayel881@gmail.com | Calls: +966 500692475 | Whatsapp: +249 928076601

CAREER SUMMARY:

Committed General Practitioner with solid experience in providing efficient medical care to patients across all age groups. Skilled in diagnosing and managing acute and chronic conditions providing preventive healthcare, and educating patients on maintaining healthy lifestyles

OBJECTIVE:

Seeking to join successful Healthcare Organization where I can apply my clinical skills and medical background to deliver high quality care for patients and work with teams to improve the healthcare services, while continue to develop professionally.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION:

Saudi Medical Licensure Examination (SMLE) Nov 2024

- Registered as a General Practitioner within the Saudi Commission for Health Specialties in November 2024

MD Candidate in Family Medicine Specialty Jul 2019 – Jun 2023

(Residency Period Completed) - Sudan Medical Specialization Board (SMSB), Sudan

Passed Part One - Family Medicine Specialty (Sep 2022)

Passed Selection Exam - Family Medicine Specialty (Dec 2018)

Diploma in Family Medicine

Feb 2018– Feb 2019

- From Arab Institute for Sustainable Professional Development (Accredited)

ACADEMIC EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS) Sep 2013

University of Bahri, Bahri Khartoum, Sudan

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Sudan Medical Specialization Board (SMSB), Sudan Jul 2019 – Jun 2023

Family Medicine Residence (Registrar-ship Rotation)

- Successfully Completed a 4-year rotation in Family Medicine, gaining extensive experience in multiple specialties. This included working at Al-Firdous Health Center (Aug-Nov 2019), **Internal Medicine** at Al-Academy Charity Hospital (Dec 2019-Mar 2020), **Cardiology** at Ribat University Hospital (Mar-Jun 2020), and **Family Medicine** at Omer bin Al-Khattab Health Center (Jun-Sep 2020). Worked in **Emergency Medicine** at Ribat University Hospital (Sep-Nov 2020), **Obstetrics and Gynecology** at Saad Abu Alela Hospital (Nov 2020-Feb 2021), and **Community Medicine** at Sudan Medical Specialization Board (Feb-Apr 2021). Gained experience in **Psychiatry** at Al-Academy Charity Hospital (Apr-Jul 2021), **Pediatrics** at Ibrahim Malik Hospital (Jul-Nov 2021), **Orthopedic Surgery** at Ibrahim Malik Hospital (Dec 2021-Jan 2022), and General **Surgery** at Ibrahim Malik Hospital (Jan-Apr 2022). Completed rotations in **Dermatology** at Khartoum Teaching Hospital (Apr-May 2022), **Ophthalmology** at Abdalfadel Al-Maz Hospital (May-Jun 2022), **ENT** at Ribat University Hospital (Jun-Jul 2022), and **Family Medicine** at Al-Jraif Health Center (Jul-Dec 2022) and Omer Sawi Health Center (Dec 2022-Jun 2023).

Military Hospital, Omdurman Khartoum, Sudan

Mar 2017 – Mar 2018

General Practitioner – Public Health and Emergency department, Tuberculosis Clinics

- Provided clinical care and management for patients in the tuberculosis clinic and collaborated with a multidisciplinary team to deliver public health and emergency services.

House Officer – Sudan Federal Ministry of Health

Mar 2014 – Mar 2015

- Worked for 12 months in a paid, supervised position, including **Pediatrics** at Ibrahim Malik Teaching Hospital from March to June 2014, **Surgery** at Bashair Teaching Hospital from June to September 2014, **Medicine** at Khartoum Teaching Hospital from September to December 2014, and **Obstetrics and Gynecology** at Saad Abu Alela Hospital from December 2014 to March 2015.

COURSES:

ECG Course

Mar 2022

- Organized by the Sudan Medical Specialization Board, Khartoum, Sudan
- Focused on interpreting and analyzing electrocardiograms.

Evidence-Based Medicine (EBM) Course

Oct 2022

- Organized by the Sudan Medical Specialization Board, Khartoum, Sudan
- Provided knowledge in applying evidence-based practices in clinical decision making.

Research Methodology Course

Jan 2022

- Organized by University of Gezira (Khartoum branch), Khartoum, Sudan
- Covered the fundamentals of research design, data collection, and analysis.

Professionalism Course

May 2022

- Organized by the Sudan Medical Specialization Board, Khartoum, Sudan
- Focused on professional ethics, communication, and medical workplace behavior.

SKILLS:

- | | | |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------------------|
| - Health Promotion and Disease Prevention | -Emergency Care | -Adaptability and Patience |
| - Team Collaboration | -Effective Communication | -Leadership and Supervision |

LANGUAGES:

- | | |
|------------------|-------------------|
| -Arabic (Native) | -English (Fluent) |
|------------------|-------------------|

REFERENCES:

1\Dr. Nuha Taha Mohamed Ahmed

Family Medicine consultant

Member of Family Medicine Council, Sudan Medical Specialization Board, Khartoum, Sudan

nohataha99@gmail.com

+249 909971003

2\Dr. Dalya Muaawia Hamad Abd ElMahmoud

Consultant of Community Medicine and Family Medicine Specialist

Assistant Professor, Faculty of Medicine, Ibn Sina University, Khartoum, Sudan

daliaamst@yahoo.com

+249 912867873